
Orrowa sree we gee te ™/“ 
a> 96> OD on 

  

  

  

Ora we ore wy ae 
¢ ; Tetem lL UNTEED SEVIES \ IRNMEN] eo 

. + Canoe Do Memorandum ea 
. Fyaons ~_ 

TO Mr. Rosqit i ° pai 11/29/63 | Roars 

FROM: Mr, McGowah 

SUBJECI . EDWARD. DB VY 

INFORMATION CONCERNING 

  

At 12:15 p,m, , 11/29/63, Edward Davy, 1052 Flatbush Avenue, Brooklyn, New York City, telephone number Buckminister 2-7830, called the Bureau and spoke to extra duty agent Richard B, Lavin. 

Davy who had obviously been drinking due to his incoherent talk , advised that he had some thoughts about thé assassination of President “J. jn. E. Kennedy which he wanted brought to the attention of the FBI.” He commented ~ “that he agreed with an article by Robert Considine which appeared in the - New York Journal American that the marksmanship in the killing of President Kennedy was phenomenal, Davy stated that he could not have been killed by a rifle but it must have been someone close to the President on the ground who did the shooting, 

. He had no concrete basis upon which to base this thought except 
his opinion, 

ACTION: 

For information. 
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